
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: August 14, 2020 9:51 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau,

Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Lord, David (Ext.)
Subject: RE: For MO approval: August 13 COVID-19 web table update

Noted, thank you, James
France

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]
Sent: August 14, 2020 9:29 AM
To: Liaison ; Cecely Roy ; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau ; Tristan Laycock
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Bryan Blom ; David Lord
Subject: RE: For MO approval: August 13 COVID-19 web table update
Hi,
We are going to hold this week and publish next week.
There are a few moving parts – and we have already been going every second week in the summer, so we might as well
finish August that way.
Thanks!
James

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: August 13, 2020 1:38 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>;
Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO approval: August 13 COVID-19 web table update

Good afternoon,
Please find attached for approval, the August 13 COVID-19 web table update.
TIMELINE: Since we aim to publish today, approval is sought before 3:30 pm.
CONTEXT: This week’s update to the Supplying Canada’s response to COVID-19 web page includes
updated quantities ordered and received values for PPE supplies. The new numbers have been
reviewed and approved by ADM Arianne Reza.
Program has provided the following notes regarding changes in orders:
N95 quantities ordered decreased by 1,363,580

• Jiangsu Hantang (PHAC) contract amendment decreased by 1,363,580

Gloves quantities ordered increased by 20,300,000 pairs

• Primed (PHAC) new contract increased by 20,300,000 pairs by March 31, 2021

PRODUCTS 
<< File: Copy of Web table summary - Aug 13.xlsx >> << File: Web table - Aug 13 - EN.DOCX >>

Thank you
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